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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) 

SAC,dOS ANGELES (92-113-C) 

JOHN ROSELLI, Aka 
:AR 

LA 4396-C* advised ROSELLI has been at his Los 
Angeles apartment daily on 3/23 to 3/27/63. On 3/25/63, 
he was in telephonic contact with a woman who apparently 
had been in . an automobile accident and received injuries 
to her face. According to LA 4396-C*, ROSELLI was to meet 
someone for breakfast on 3/25/63. Fisur was conducted, but 
ROSELLI was not located. Later that same day, according to 
LA 4268-c, ROSELLI was at the Friar's Club ,.in Beverly Hills 
and remained there until late in the evening. 

Fisur conducted on 3/26/63 revealed ROSELLI was 
at the Friar's Club as of approximately 4:00p.m. He left 
the club shortly after 8:00 p.m., with an unknown man and 
went to Perino's Restaurant for dinner. He left Perino's 
about 11:20 p.mo At the same time, ROSELLI and his unknown 
companion left Peri~~·s, a group of several men and women 
also left in a car, the license of which is registered to 
ALBERT PARVIN. It is not known if ROSELLI was with the 
PARVIN group in Perino's. PARVIN is the subject of an 
Anti-Racketeering investigation in the Los Angeles Office. 
He is a part owner in the Sands and the New Frontier Hotels 
in Las Vegas • 

0n 3/27/63, LA 4396-C* advised that ROSELLI 
stated he is leaving by car on Friday, 3/29/63. His 
destination was not stated, but he may be going to Las 
Vegas. 
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